No.EDN-HE(28)F(3)-29/2023-PM-USHA(GC Darlaghat)
National Higher Education Mission (RUSA) at

Directorate of Higher Education,

Himachal Pradesh,

Dated:Shimla-171001, the ! l, Aug 2024

From
The State Project Directorate, RUSA
at Directorate of Higher Education, HP
Shimla-01

To
e Principal

Govt. College Darlaghat
District Solan, HP

Subject : Expenditure of the sanctioned amount of Rs.50,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty
lakh only) on Soft component.

. With reference to your letter No. EDN-GDC-Darlaghat (HPU-19/2017)-
101 dated 12" August 2024, on the subject cited above, vide which you have requested to give
clarification on utilization of PM-USHA Grant.

In this regard, it is informed that college can utilize amount as per their
discretion preferably in any of the heads proposed by the College in its DPR, keeping in view
permissible ratios proposed by the College at the time of taking approval of DPR by Govt. of
HP in various heads. As utilization on soft components can be easily done in speedy manner,
College can at its preference utilized amount on such components for timely utilization of

funds, except in cases where necessary permission of HoD or AD is required.

Yours faithfully,

Himachal Pradesh



